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DATE: May 27, 2002 ~
TO: Kay  Flynn, Divigion of the Commission Clerk and

Administrative Services

FROM: Cochran Keating, Office of the General Counselak%L
Todd Bohrmann, Divisgion of Economic Regulation

RE: Docket No. 030001-EI - Fuel and Purchased Power Cost
Recovery Clause with Generating Performance Incentive Factor

Confidential Document No. 12030-02 (Cross-Reference Document
Nos. 11101-02 and 11649-02)

On November 4, 2002, in Docket No. 020001-EI, Florida Power &
Light Company (FPL) filed a request for confidential classification
of its responses to Staff’s Interrogatories Nos. 34-36, 49, 50, 54,
61-63, 65-67, 77, and 79, and its responses to Staff’s Document
Requests Nos. 7 and 9-11 (collectively identified as Document No.
12030-02) . By memorandum dated December 16, 2002, staff indicated
that FPL’'s responses to Interrogatories Nos. 34-36, 50, 54, 61-63,
and 65-67, and Document Regquest No. 11 were no longer needed by
staff and should be returned to FPL. Staff also indicated that

FPL’'s response to Interrogatory No. 79 and Document Requests Nos.
7, 9, and 10 should be retained.

Staff’s December 16, 2002, memorandum failed to address FPL's
regponse to Interrogatories Nos. 49 and 77. The memorandum should
have indicated that FPL’s response to Interrogatory No. 49 had been
reviewed by staff and should be returned to FPL. Thus, that
response ghould now be returned to FPL. FPL’'s response to
Interrogatory No. 77 should continue to be retained.
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